April, 18t 2024

Permit# 20 105804 01 BP
2410 Mission Street
Salem OR, 97302

Modification to Previously approved application:

To whom it may concern,

The owner is looking to modify the previously approved adjustment (SPR-ADJ21-14 (21-108328) by reshaping
some of the landscape areas. All affected/changed areas are clouded and labeled as Delta 7. The total landscape
areas and PU’s have not changed, Bollards have been added at the front of the stalls on the East side to keep
vehicles from driving through the property. One planting area at the South of the property has been removed as this
is the current location of the trash. The trade off in square footage of landscape was incorporated into the East side
planting area.

ltems that are related to primary use of the building:
Ref#: 21-108328-RP, 21-108332-Z0

See the attached site plans to see the revisions made to the site to the landscaped areas.

Sincerely,
C Mﬁm

Christina M. Larson, Principal

AIA, NCIDQ, LEED AP

Varitone Architecture, LLC.

231 SW 2nd Ave. | PO Box 3420 | Albany, OR 97321
p. 541.497.2954 Ext. 104 |
www.varitonearchitecture.com
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